THE SALVATION ARMY: : Fort Eric.

The Salvation Army started in town in 1940 under Adjutant A.H. Howells, but work was discontinued in 1944. In 1953 Envey and Mrs. Rhys Fowler re-spened the work here, and met for a time at St. Pauls Hall. the meetings were later conducted in the Legion-Hall, until a suitable place could be found...

In 1956 the Army bought the old Orange Lodge on the south side of Gilmore 7d., belonging to the United Church for \$2.750.00. In 1957 the Army had a Sunday School enrolement of 60, pupils.

They have their own army band which for some time was under the

leadership of Stanley Williams, formerly of Toronto.

in 1957 the Corps Seargeant was Clark Ferris: Freasurer Brandwell Spurrel: ecretary Erick Hancock: Home League Secretary Mrs. Clark Ferris: and the officers in charge: Envey Rhys Fowler& Mrs. Fewler.

THE VEILEN FRRMY